APPROVED

SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes

Thursday, March 15, 2001

Present:	M. Brown, C. Buck, T. Chanudomchok, Y. Bergland, R. Dewse, C. DuPraw, P. Fischer,
	K. Foster, R. Olson, S. Newell, J. Pautler, X. Song, W. Tappen
Absent:	J. Ellis, P. Hjorth-Gustin, A. Hoffman, M. Locke, G. Perri
Guests:	

Agenda/Minutes

- * MSC P. Fischer/J. Pautler to approve the agenda of March 15, 2001 with the addition of 8.3, International Baccalaureate Carolyn Buck.
- * MSC J. Pautler/P. Fischer to approve the minutes of March 1, 2001.

First Read Curriculum

- * MSC by T. Chanudomchok/J. Pautler to submit **DSPS 26, 29, 36 & 65 Deactivations** to CIC.
- * MSC J. Pautler/C. DuPraw to submit MUSI 107 to CIC and to table MUSI 133A. MUSI 133A to be brought forward with MUSI 133B.

Technical Review Committee

• MUSI 190, 201, 206AB – Integrated Course Outlines have not been submitted for second read.

Second Read Curriculum

* None

City

- * MSC C. Buck/S. Newell to table **PERG 032** until Will Tappen, the Curriculum Chair has an opportunity to discuss the following concerns with two Counseling Chairs, Jim Wales and Patrician McCommins.
 - Purpose of the new course needs to be expanded
 - Zero units assigned to the course
 - Faculty load factor relative to the number of hours per week
 - Overlap of PERG 127
 - Repeatability issue

Miramar

- * MSC C. Buck/T. Chanudomchok to approve **BIOL 131** without comment.
- * MSC C. Buck/S. Newell to table **BIOL 132 &133** pending additional information from Miramar College concerning prerequisites/corequisites.
 - **PERG 030** was reviewed for TMI, with the second objective and integration concerns. Mesa College has renumbered PERG 030 and deactivated PERG 030. Will Tappen will check into the renumbering concern.
 - FIPT 301M, 309R & 310S reviewed without comment.
 - PHYE 150 & 261 reviewed without comment.

Information/Discussion

Will Tappen reviewed the CIC calendar noting the number of remaining meetings. He urged members to alert their colleagues that curriculum needs to be submitted by the next Mesa Curriculum Committee meeting so it can be processed prior to the end of the spring semester.

Will also distributed and discussed the latest iteration of the criteria for baccalaureate/associate degree designation. He indicated that this document was still in progress at CIC.

Carolyn Buck presented information concerning "International Baccalaureate Credit". She requested that the committee study the handout and give input so this information can become part of the Catalog Addendum. She explained that the template presented was based upon SDSU and UCSD model. Although there were several questions concerning the model, Susan Newell agreed that this type of document would be useful. The chair requested that Ms. Newell prepare a written analysis for the next Curriculum meeting and in the meantime, the document will be forwarded to the Academic Affairs Committee for their review.

MSC K. Foster/S. Newell to adjourn the meeting at 3:35 p.m.

Minutes approved by

Geraldine Perri and Will Tappen, Co-Chairs

• NEXT MEETING April 5, 2001 Room A102, 2:00 pm.